

From: David Bissonette

To: John Kennedy

Date: May 28, 2003

Subject: FCC File #: 0172-EX-ST-2003

---

Message:

From: Lou Guerin, lguerin@littlefeet-inc.com

Date: May 27, 2003

To: □ John Kennedy

Subject: FCC File #: 0172-EX-ST-2003 [Reference Number: 2567]

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

I am asking for an extension on our STA to cover any time lapse that may take place while the request for a modification of our 2 year Experimental License is reviewed. We anticipate undertaking the development of equipment for at least the next 2 years and will be using these frequencies from time to time as we verify our design efforts.

I appreciate your help in resolving this, please feel free to call or e-mail me with any questions regarding our requests.

Sincerely,

Lou Guerin

Agency Approvals Manager

Littlefeet, Inc.

Poway, CA

858-375-6427

lguerin@littlefeet-inc.com